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University of China
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fift.pdf; Application materials.pdf
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@épa:Full Scholarship to Study in China, 2022 Silk Road School (Suzhou). Renmin University of
China
Hpuepopnvia:Tue, 1 Mar 2022 09:07:08 +0200 (EET)
Ané:Public Diplomacy Office - Embassy of Greece in Beijing <pdo.beijing(@mfa.gr>
Mpoc:Ipaoeio Anuociag Authopatiag IMpeoPeiag Iexivov <pdo. beijing@mfa.gr>

TA¢ ATTOCTEANETAI GUVNPUEVA KAl KATWTEPW EVINHEPWTIKO UAIKS yia TPOYPANHA UTTOTPOPIWV
Tou Chongyang Institute for Financial Studies, Renmin University of China(RDCY).

To Tpoypapua agopd kUkAo atroudwv 2022 Master of Contemporary Chinese Studies (MCCS)"
oro Silk Road School, Renmin University of China.

MapakahoUE YIa OXETIKR EVNUEPWOT EVOIAQEPOUEVWV. | I || ||

Embassy of Greece in Beijing
Public Diplomacy Office

Guang Hualu 19

Chaoyang, Beijing 100600, China
Tel. +8610-8532 6958

Fax +8610-8532 6858

E-mail: pdo.beijing@mfa.gr

cell: 0086 13910571099
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Embassy of Greece in Beijing
19 Guang Hua Lu, Chao Yang District,
Beijing 100600

Tel. : +86(0)10 8532 5493
Fax : +86(0)10 8532 6858
E-mail : gremb.pek@mfa.gr

Website : www.mfa.gr/beijing



From: "i5 BT <lym13596055508@gamail.com>

To: "Liu Yanmei" <lym13596055508@gamail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 8:46:04 PM
Subject: Full Scholarship to Study in China, 2022 Silk Road School (Suzhou), Renmin University

of China

Dear Sir or Madam,

Warm greetings from Chongyang Institute for Financial Studies, Renmin University of
China(RDCY). Now we are working on this 2022 Master of Contemporary Chinese Studies
(MCCS) at Silk Road School, Renmin University of China promotion domestically and
internationally.

Silk Road School launched in Suzhou campus, Jiangsu Province, in 2018 .1t has

ie'nrol[ed 212 students from 64 countries during the last 4 years with the support of all parties. They
-fg')llowed the courses of Master of Contemporary Chinese Studies (MCCS) at Silk Road School in
{Sluzhou, a two-year English master's program. There are four available specializations such as
](;Zhinese Politics, Chinese Economy, Chinese Law, and Chinese Culture. Graduates will be
awarded the RUC Diploma in postgraduate Studies and the degree of Master of Laws. During
]t|heir stay, students will be given access to a privileged range of cultural and academic
lexperiences, from travel to all corners of China to exchanges with global leaders and mentorship
with experts in their chosen discipline. And it is expected to enroll around 50-80 students in
:SeptFull Scholarship to Study in China, 2022 Silk Road School (Suzhou), Renmin University of
‘China

Iember 2022. We offer full scholarships to students.

|

If possible, we would like to ask you for some recommendations of excelient students to
éarticipate in'this project, and your kindly forwarding and sharing of this program will be highly
qppreciated.

I
Ifor-further details about 2022Silk Road School enroliment, please find attached the program
overview. In case of any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Websites:
TQ.iIk Road School; hitp://srs.ruc.edu.cn/

|
l(\dmission :

http:llsrs.ruciedu.cnIEnqIishIAdmissionsllntroductionOfAdmissioan?ech 041£364e86a9af93f8067
13e8f.him

Online Application (deadline ,April 30th, 2022): http:/finternational.ruc.edu.cn/application

Template of Foreigner Physical Examination Form and letter of guarantee:

| http:lliso.ruc.edu.cnlENGLISH/DownIoadlApplicationDocuments/index.htm
l

bontact :
Tel.: 86-010:62516305*8206

Email: srsruc@ruc.edu.cn

Life in Silk Road School for your reference:
1.2019.12.31, 2020 Silk Road School New Year Celebration
http://srs.ruc.edu.cn/English/News/5fc225b60 3b94a03b1a5b33a4471522a.htm
2.2019.12.30, Students of SRS Visited Yiwu City
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hitp://sts. ruc.edu.cn/English/News/fd4fb9fa79744e950b5587cas15b74ea.htm

3.2019.09.12, The Opening Ceremony of Silk Road School(2019-2020) Was Held Successfully.
http:llsrs.ruc.edu.cnIEanisthewsl:00492b5665352549d0b7834f5126d39829.htm

4. 2019.05.31, The first BRI Global Mentor Project launches in Beijing
http://en.rdcy.org/Index/news cont/id/58965.html?from=singlemessage

5. 2019.11.23, Students of SRS Visited the 2019 Yangtze River Delta International Cultural

Industries Expo
hitp://srs. ruc.edu.cn/English/Events/b5c90a5eb546a41 d690c7b93af653612b.htm

Thank you very much for your attention, and look forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,

Silk Road School




